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From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivan)J@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 7:06 PM

To: H

Subject: FW: update to DRL's note to S on Internet freedom

FYI —good news on internet freedom

From: Graze, Deborah E

Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 6:55 PM

To: Wells, Alice G

Cc: Bennett, Virginia L; Moy, Kin W; Morris, Joshua C; Baer, Daniel B; Mills, Cheryl D; Sullivan, Jacob )
Subject: update to DRL's note to S on Internet freedom

Alice,

we just learned that the hold has been lifted on our FY10 Internet freedom Congressional
Notification.

We'd previewed cautiously this possibility for the Secretary in Note that came to her desk this a.m.
(had big press packet attached)

This is great news

Deborah G

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Magarian, Sharyn
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2011 5:47 PM

To: Posner, Michael H; Baer, Daniel B; Graze, Deborah E; Labowitz Sarah B (S/CCI); Efron, Sonni; DRL Internet Freedom
Task Force -
Subject: FY10 IF CN has cleared!

All committees have cleared. DRL should get the official notification tonight or tomorrow morning.

Sharyn
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2014-20439 Doc No. C05783333 Date: 09/30/2015




	Page 1

